Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 14 August 2025 15:05

To: Development Control

Cc: Christopher Harrison

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2260/DOC - 6-8 DUKE STREET, WHITEHAVEN

Discharge of condition 6 of planning application 4/21/2364/0L1

Thank you for the above planning application.

Environmental Health have assumed, from experience, that noise emitted by any inverter unit/s
associated with the solar panels would be minimal and less than 30 dB given the small scale of
the development.

This would be under the measured local night time background noise level of 31 db LA90 (15
mins) referenced in the Noise Impact Assessment submitted in support of planning application
4/25/2207/DOC.

It would be helpful to confirm the details and noise rating of any inverter unit/s for this
development for the sake of completeness however.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk
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